Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2010 11:50 AM

To: O'Reilly, Thomas
Subject: RE: NSI Summit - Summary and Conclusions

Guideline 2 report outlined the coordination between Federal and SLT law enforcement. Il bring you a copy this
afternoon. Also, I think we looked at it again for the natlonal strategy but Harrington said no.

From"O 'Reilly, Thomas [mailto:Thomas.0O'Reilly2@usdoj.gov]
Sent Wednesday, January 06, 2010 11:44 AM

SubJect. RE: NSI Summit - Summary and Conclusions
| don't understand Guidline #2/

Thomas J. O'Reilly
Senior Policy Advisor
Bureau of Justice Assistance
U.S. Department of Justice
810 Seventh St. NW
Washington, D.C.
thomas.o'reilly2 @usdo|. qov
202-3563-8590 (o)

()

Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2010 10:51 AM

To: O'Reilly, Thomas

Cet Lewls, David

Subject: RE: NSI Summit - Summary and Conclusions

Tom,

I noted the missing [N and have added it to the version that Sue is reviewing. | also.spoke to Josh and he's
_going to meet with Nanc toda to talk about SRS  includin Ty

. Also, my understanding is that the passhack language says
that eGuardian and its-associated funding should be moved to the NSI PMO. Probably Kshmendra can provide more
insight into this point.

From: O'Reilly, Thomas [mailto:Thomas.O'Rellly2@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2010 10:36 AM
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To: _
Cc: Lewis, David
Subject: RE: NSI Summit - Summary and Conclusions

Thanks
A couple of observations:

Tom

Thomas J. O'Reilly

‘Senier Pollcy Advisor
Bureau of Justice Assistance
U.S. Department of Justice
810 Seventh St. NW
Washington, D.C.

thomas, o'reilly2@usdoj.goy

From:]

Sent: Tuestay, January 05, 2010 8:57 AM

To: O'Refily, Thomas.

Subject: FW: NSI Summit - Summaty and Conclusions

Tom,

This still needs to be edited and approved by Sue but this is the raw Information that was captured during the
meeting, It meanders because, well, the meeting wandered everywhere for UNIX shop to privacy.

From:.

Sent: Monda
To:
Cc:
Subject: NSI Summit - Surnmary and Conciusions

y, Januaty 04, 2010 12:18 PM

Attached Is a falrly thorough recap of the NS! Summit Meeting — | chose to include more, given the state of play,
than less. 1 believe it's pretty accurate and captures all the meandering discussion., '

Happy New Year, i}

PS — If you need anything modified or additional information, | have it and can modify accordingly.
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